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From: Trial Chamber I Communications

Sent: 12 October 2022 10:15

To: D31AbdAlRahmanDefenceTeam ; 

V47AbdAlRahmanLRVTeam ; Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team

Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; FS Items Communication; Trial Chamber I 

Communications

Subject: Decision on the submission of evidence through P-0994

Attachments: P-0994 - List of Material for Submission; FW: P-0994 Defence List of Material for 

Submission

Dear counsel,  

Dear colleagues,  

 

Following the testimony of P-0994, the Chamber notes the submission of 10 items by the Prosecution (email of 4 

October 2022 at 11:36) and 3 items by the Defence (email of 4 October 2022 at 15:06).   

 

Noting that the items identified by the parties in the e-mails above were used and discussed with P-0994, and that 

these are unopposed, the Chamber hereby recognises them as formally submitted. 

 

The Registry is therefore directed to proceed in accordance with paragraph 31(iv) of the Directions on the conduct of 

the proceedings (filing 478). 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

(on behalf of Trial Chamber I) 
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From: Trial Chamber I Communications

Sent: 06 October 2022 11:45

To:

Subject: FW: P-0994 Defence List of Material for Submission

 

 

From: Whitford, Alison   

Sent: 06 October 2022 11:43 

To: Issa Abdel Badih, Ahmad ; Trial Chamber I Communications 

; Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team 

; V47 Abd Al Rahman LRV Team 

 

Cc: D31 Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team ; Associate Legal Officer-Court 

Officer ;  

 

Subject: RE: P-0994 Defence List of Material for Submission 

 

Dear Trial Chamber I 

Dear colleagues 

 

The Prosecution does not object to the submission into evidence of the items listed below. 

 

Best regards 

Alison Whitford 

 

From: Issa Abdel Badih, Ahmad   

Sent: 04 October 2022 15:06 

To: Trial Chamber I Communications ; Abd Al Rahman Prosecution 

Team ; V47 Abd Al Rahman LRV Team 

 

Cc: D31 Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team ; Associate Legal Officer-Court 

Officer ;  

 

Subject: P-0994 Defence List of Material for Submission 

 

Dear Trial Chamber I, 

 

Pursuant to the procedure set out in paragraphs 31-33 of the Directions on the conduct on proceedings (ICC-02/05-

01/20-478), the Defence hereby seeks the admission into evidence of the material used through Witness P-0994 

listed below.  

 

For ease of reference, the relevant Transcript pages indicating the ERN of the material where the material was 

discussed are also identified below: 

 

 DAR-OTP-0220-2376, Investigation Report, RT T-084 page 28, 29 ; 

 DAR-OTP-0220-5159, Investigation Report, RT T-084 page 83 ; 

 DAR-OTP-0219-4826-R02,  Screening Note, RT T-084 page 29, 30. 

 

Kind regards, 

Ahmad Issa, 
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Case Manager in the Defence team of Mr. Abd-Al Rahman 

 

 

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the 

International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 

intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, 

disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please 

notify the sender immediately and delete this message and all copies hereof.  

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret 

professionnel et elles sont la propri été de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est destiné qu’à la 

personne à laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n’êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne 

vous autorise pas à lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si 

vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir l’expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et 

toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.  
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From: Sabatini, Claire

Sent: 04 October 2022 11:36

To: Trial Chamber I Communications

Cc: D31 Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team; V47 Abd Al Rahman LRV Team; Associate Legal 

Officer-Court Officer; Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team

Subject: P-0994 - List of Material for Submission

Attachments: P-0994 - List of Material for Submission.pdf

Dear Trial Chamber I, 

 

In accordance with paragraph 31 of the “Directions on the conduct of proceedings” (ICC-02/05-01/20-478), the 

Prosecution respectfully requests the submission of the items included in the attached list in relation to witness P-

0994. 

 

Please note that items 9-10 (DAR-OTP-00000268 and DAR-OTP-00000269) are in the process of being formally 

disclosed and should be in JEM by COB today. At that time, the hyperlinks for these two items will function.  

 

Thank you. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

 

 

Claire Sabatini 

Case Manager 

Office of the Prosecutor  

International Criminal Court 

Oude Waalsdorperweg 10, 2597 AK, The Hague  

Mail address: PO Box 19519, 2500 CM, The Hague, The Netherlands 

 

www.icc-cpi.int 
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Prosecution’s List of Material for Submission - Witness DAR-OTP-P-0994  

 

# ERN (e-Court/JEM) Type Title Transcript reference/s 

Tendered 

through this 

witness 

To be 

admitted 

under rule 

68(3) 

1.  DAR-OTP-0222-0055-R01 
ICC Statement - 

General 
WITNESS STATEMENT N/A Yes Yes 

2.  DAR-OTP-0222-0077 Sketch Annex 1 N/A Yes Yes 

3.  DAR-OTP-0220-1221 Translation - ENG 
Translation of Evidence / 

Annex 1 
N/A Yes Yes 

4.  DAR-OTP-0222-0078 Sketch Annex 2 N/A Yes Yes 

5.  DAR-OTP-0220-1223 Translation - ENG 
Translation of Evidence / 

Annex 2 
N/A Yes Yes 

6.  DAR-OTP-0222-0079 
Satellite images and 

related reports 
Annex 3 N/A Yes Yes 

7.  DAR-OTP-0222-0082 Photograph/s Photo shown to P-0994 N/A Yes Yes 

8.  DAR-OTP-0071-0581 Photograph/s  

ICC-02/05-01/20-T-084-

ENG RT, p. 9, l. 17-p. 13, l. 

10 

Yes No 

9.  DAR-OTP-00000268 
ICC Statement - 

General 

Corrections/clarifications 

to the statement of P-0994 

(DAR-OTP-0222-0055) 

ICC-02/05-01/20-T-084-

ENG RT, p. 8, l. 15-20 
Yes No 

10.  DAR-OTP-00000269 
Satellite images and 

related reports 

Annotated version of 

DAR-OTP-0222-0079 

ICC-02/05-01/20-T-084-

ENG RT, p. 9, l. 5-16 
Yes No 
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https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/Home/DocumentLink?caseName=ICC_0205_0120&documentId=DAR-OTP-0222-0055-R01
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/Home/DocumentLink?caseName=ICC_0205_0120&documentId=DAR-OTP-0222-0077
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/Home/DocumentLink?caseName=ICC_0205_0120&documentId=DAR-OTP-0220-1221
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/Home/DocumentLink?caseName=ICC_0205_0120&documentId=DAR-OTP-0222-0078
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/Home/DocumentLink?caseName=ICC_0205_0120&documentId=DAR-OTP-0220-1223
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/Home/DocumentLink?caseName=ICC_0205_0120&documentId=DAR-OTP-0222-0079
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/Home/DocumentLink?caseName=ICC_0205_0120&documentId=DAR-OTP-0222-0082
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/Home/DocumentLink?caseName=ICC_0205_0120&documentId=DAR-OTP-0071-0581
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/Home/DocumentLink?caseName=ICC_0205_0120&documentId=DAR-OTP-00000268
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/Home/DocumentLink?caseName=ICC_0205_0120&documentId=DAR-OTP-00000269

